DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS U.S. ARMY MILITARY DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
FORT LESLEY J. McNAIR
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20319

25 March 1981

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:
This is in reply to your request under the Freedom of Information Act reference
the State Funeral for President John F. Kennedy. Inclosed are 40 pages of

requested material.

Sincerely,
. Fsmea—
1l Incl HELEN FREEMAN

As stated MDW Freedom of Information Officer
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la. Halen Freemsn, Information Offiser 3/ 30/61
Military District of Washington

Fort logloy Je moilair

Washingten, D.C. 20319

Daar Me. Freamsn, S Pl Gl

Thenk you vory much for yous 1ledter of the 25th and the he}pful enclosures.

I write further becsuse from tho rocords you provide it apoears that theye should
be other pectinont yecerds and Loosuso I hops you cau locute other records that address
whet intorests nd and is not ducludod iu what ia provided.

For yows irforneticn, D seal what robuts the cwrent best=galling conspiracy theory
of the JFK ausassinaticn 1a widch an eisberate consplracy, involving the Army, Secret
Servios and oihers i conjectured. Ky partioular interest has to do with the autopsy and
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gnbulansos, ice

mmmmﬁderdmtowmﬂhw.mmmm
Arlington Ceustery bué they hoid no information on whether or not gne or more saskets
tareaantby,forwdthtmmmdmm-mtwmﬂmmmmm
Dallas and the one the Nennedy @ardly later selected at the Gewlor funeral home. There
alaoi.amnfemohmumdmwmmmtwwmmmmum.-

he fixst pecord, which has no heading, 1s of 11/22/63, the day of the assassination. |
It has 25 numbered items, That item yefers to a "fowl up" (sic) at Andvews Adr Force base.
ily pocord explains this item. It oen be inferred that reference is to a switch frem the
Wwﬁammwmmﬁmﬂmuwmoﬂwmm
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11/27. (In it he misdated the day as the assassination ss the 23rd wather than 22d.)
Histordoally it is vajdable, I¥hsoounts for two helicopters being preesnt snd for two
casket toams and what was done when AP landed. However, it holds no reference to any
other casket or any ambulances, There also is an ambiguity, that CGonernl Mofugh "oxdored
me to have my men clear the area." What the area was ia not indicated. It would o inpurtant
tohmliftmmhﬂadallthemnmmdwm.hﬂbrhaﬁdmthsoﬂmﬁmt
the Amy conspirators spirited the corpee off the éprosite side of AFY and flaw it w0
Valter Reed for the henkypanky he alleges.

The undated After Action Report on tho funersl states at 3a {page 2) that a dotadl
assisted in trensferring the vemaine to an ambulence for transport to Bethedda and that
"the detailg were airlifted” there tc rocalve tho rezains thove. It then states that
"the detail ¥ rvansferved the remains %o ihe Fodical Center ond reralned there as
seourity during tho autopsy end prepavation periods” Whilo 4w refersnce %o the preparee



period is uwite helpful, that haviay been eliminatad in nis conjectured ghronoiogy by
Liftan, Low end where the detall or dotails provided security is not indicated, HEX

ror is how aal %o whou the remains werv transferred. aAny other records, particularly
sny log or receipts, would be quite hekpful. '

Un page 6 at (1) thore is refe~ence to "confusion” when AT 1 landed. This may be
m}ufoulnupmanvdtoabm.b\nﬂnadmiamtmmo

o useful sets of logs are provided. The #hird entry on the first pege of the log
oriemmmbngwmndmwmmshumm hapvened,
"Ronorcordnnmmlaimaﬂﬁlihohmdledbyw'a.“Ifﬁu!immhnnurtmrdmor
anyothnrldndo:’muﬂtyenﬁmhmmdﬂi that would be important to Jmow in
mumwmm-ammmtwwmmmammm (At this
point there also is reference to two escorts.)

Ttem 10 on pagd thofeference to qhulmambm(ﬂ)mm:mpﬂtoouws
Funerel iome not later tham 1930 hours...” nmuwnmmwmstom
diapatohotmmhﬁamouhemeﬂmtwuldheapmm.

Item 20, dated at 1935 hours, states that the MW Commending Genersl "ia on his way
to"aq.xm.nmﬂaammmmmmmmmmmwmormt
18 Jmown to have transpived, involving him, before he left the nadicel center. This can

buingortmtassumeolod:mt}mwhwnonethatd:uﬂ.uie!mtm;nmihnit:faftmra

having been tima for sny of the zlleped hamicy-panky, However, while thero is po antxy
relating to his return, thare is snother item, No. 33, of 2345 hours, stating that ha
was en roite from bethesdn to Fort Hyer. >
If you can provide any additional infomation 1% will halp seke for en Ascurats
W&Muﬂttmmmmth%deomhn
mmber of irmocent persons. Thank you.
Sincedaly,

Eanrold Wodsterg
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